
Florida Public Service Commission 

Subject: Rule 25-6.065(10) FAC 

Dear Ms. Roberts and Ms. Marr, 

The City of Wauchula does have a net metering policy and rate. 

Our first net metered customer has just installed an RGS at their residence and the City 

has a bidirectional meter on order to register the kilowatts delivered vs kilowatts 

produced by the RGS. Therefore, we will not have any information to report by the April 

1, 2018 deadline for rep01t filing. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 
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